
-----Original Message----- 
From: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed [mailto:mursalh@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 11:52 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah 
<kasia@who.int>; KHAN, Najeeb Ullah <najkhan@who.int>; QADEER, Mohammad <qadeerm@who.int> 
Subject: Re: UCPO Attendance sheet of Loralai 
 
Dear Sabeela, 
 
Kindly coordinate with the respective supervisors and proceed for the proposed course of action. 
 
Regards 
Hassan 
 
On 4/3/19, 11:40 AM, "Sabeela" <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 
 
>Dear Sir, 
> 
>With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism of UCPO in  
>the month of feb 2019. 
> 
>in the attached file shared by PDA Mr.Izzat ullah  UCPO  Mr. Abdul  
>wahid of UC Ponga 17 days absenteeism  UCPO Mr. Dawood Khan of UC  
>Circle 2 12 days Absenteeism and UCPO Mr. Mehrullah Khan of UC  
>Kechamakzai 2  8 days absenteeism  are mentioned  till 28 feb 2018.  
>which was not shared by CTC on time as per SOP the staff who has been  
>absent from the field more than 
>7 days is lies in red line area and liable for strict disciplinary action. 
> 
>the above mentioned 3 UCPOs are liable for strict disciplinary action  
>on their un approved absenteeism .as per SOP it is recommended to issue  
>them Show cause lead to contract conclusion  after getting  un  
>satisfactory response on account of un approved absenteeism. 
> 
>in the light of aforementioned statement your kind comments are  
>required so that appropriate action will be taken accordingly. 
> 
>Thanks and Regards 
> 
>Sabeela Pasha 
>Regional Coordinator 
>Chip Training Consultant 
>0340-8442588 
> 
> 
> 
> 

mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk


>-----Original Message----- 
>From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk] 
>Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:20 PM 
>To: 'qadeerm@who.int' <qadeerm@who.int> 
>Cc: 'Naila' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'shams@ctc.org.pk' <shams@ctc.org.pk>;  
>'Najeeb Ullah' <najkhan@who.int>; 'Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
>Subject: FW: UCPO Attendance sheet of Loralai 
> 
>Dear Sir, 
> 
>The below mentioned staff's salary is on hold until further action will  
>be finalized against them. 
>please share the current status of below mentioned UCPOs . are they  
>present in the whole month of March? so that appropriate action will be  
>taken accordingly. 
> 
>further please share the attendance sheet for the month of March of  
>your concerned staff. 
> 
>Thanks and Regards 
> 
>Sabeela Pasha 
>Regional Coordinator 
>Chip Training Consultant 
>0340-8442588 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>-----Original Message----- 
>From: QADEER, Mohammad [mailto:qadeerm@who.int] 
>Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:46 PM 
>To: Naila 
>Subject: RE: UCPO Attendance sheet of Loralai 
> 
>Dear Naila, 
>         As I have received the attendance sheet late for the month of  
>Feb , So we shared the attendance of Feb only  , Now I will share the  
>attendances sheet for the month of March , Please treat the salaries in  
>accordance with March attendance sheet. Let me to know for future the  
>timing for sharing the attendances sheet . 
>I will be thankful to you 
>Regards 
>Dr.Mohammod Qadeer 
>PEO Loralai 
> 
>-----Original Message----- 
>From: Naila [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk] 
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>Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:13 AM 
>To: 'Sabeela'; QADEER, Mohammad; 'Najeeb Ullah Khan' 
>Cc: 'Najeeb Ullah Khan'; 'Izzatullah Khan'; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah;  
>shams@ctc.org.pk 
>Subject: RE: UCPO Attendance sheet of Loralai 
> 
>Dear Mr. Qadeer, 
> 
>As per below email, you response is still awaiting. 
> 
>This is to inform you that we are not clear about the mentioned below  
>staff attendance that why their salaries will be hold. It would be  
>appreciated if you timely response to the queries and share you staff  
>attendance sheet. 
> 
>Dear Mr.  Najeeb Ullah and Mr. Arbab Niamat 
> 
>Please do follow-up from staff to report UCPO'S absenteeism timely and  
>share attendance report on weekly basis, as were facing issues while  
>processing salaries. 
> 
> 
>If you need any further information or assistance regarding the same,  
>please let us know. 
> 
>Regards, 
>Naila Nizam 
>Project Coordinator - PTPP 
>CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
>Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
>Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
> 
> 
>-----Original Message----- 
>From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk] 
>Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:59 PM 
>To: qadeerm@who.int 
>Cc: 'Najeeb Ullah Khan'; 'Izzatullah Khan'; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah';  
>'Naila '; shams@ctc.org.pk 
>Subject: RE: UCPO Attendance sheet of Loralai 
> 
>Dear Dr. Muhammad Qadeer, 
> 
>With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism of your  
>concern's staff. your kind remarks are still awaited for our onward  
>action. 
> 
>Thanks and Regards 
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> 
>Sabeela Pasha 
>Regional Coordinator 
>Chip Training Consultant 
>0340-8442588 
> 
> 
> 
>-----Original Message----- 
>From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk] 
>Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:00 PM 
>To: 'qadeerm@who.int' <qadeerm@who.int> 
>Cc: 'Najeeb Ullah Khan' <najeebmarwat11@gmail.com>; 'Izzatullah Khan' 
><izzatullahkhan_81@yahoo.com>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' 
><kasia@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
>Subject: RE: UCPO Attendance sheet of Loralai 
> 
>Dear Dr. Muhammad Qadeer, 
> 
>in the attached file shared by PDA Mr.Izzat ullah  UCPO  Mr. Abdul  
>wahid of UC Ponga 17 days absenteeism  UCPO Mr. Dawood Khan of UC  
>Circle 2 12 days Absenteeism and UCPO Mr. Mehrullah Khan of UC  
>Kechamakzai 2 8 days absenteeism  are mentioned  till 28 feb 2018.  
>which was not shared by CTC as per SOP the staff who has been absent  
>from the field more than 7 days is lies in red line area and liable for strict disciplinary action. 
>Why there absenteeism  or leave did not share with CTC on time? please  
>share the current status of Above mentioned UCPOs . are they present in  
>first and 2nd week of March? 
> 
>Thanks and Regards 
> 
>Sabeela Pasha 
>Regional Coordinator 
>Chip Training Consultant 
>0340-8442588 
> 
> 
> 
>-----Original Message----- 
>From: Izzatullah Khan [mailto:izzatullahkhan_81@yahoo.com] 
>Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:29 PM 
>To: Sabeela CTC <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
>Cc: Najeeb Ullah Khan <najeebmarwat11@gmail.com> 
>Subject: UCPO Attendance sheet of Loralai 
> 
>For your record please find attached 
> 
>Regards 
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>Izzatullahkhan 
>Program / Data Assistant Zhob Division 
>World Health Organization 
>Baluchistan, 
>Cell # +923218148744 
> 
> 
>--- 
>This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 
>https://www.avast.com/antivirus 
> 
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